é

THE YANKEE
|ETWORK

STATION WICC
HOTEL STRATFIELD
BRIDGEPORT, CONN.

e g e i i A i 0

Merch 20, 1940

Mr. Se¢ Rs Morss
ReFoD o3
Bradford, Mass,

Dear Mr, Morss:

This will verify your report of reception
of Stetion WICC, March 18th, 1941, et 3:45 p.ms

We have checked your report with our Station
Log and find it to be quite correct.

I have attached one of our EKKO Stamps for
your collection.

Hoping you continue to 'listen in' on WIC(;‘;

I am ]

Very truly yours,

e E”\LQ*‘\%

(Miss) Dorothy J. Whitehead
Secretary = WICC



